Re: new res--enjoi--charemon king 7/20/2023 oceanview suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 06/02/2023 09:45

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Check in] Check out
07/20/2023107/23/2023

2

Tour date 7/21/2023

8:15 AM

None

Tl
9814

Conf
491287

Booked

Oceanview Suite

Thank you.

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date: Friday, February 3, 2023 at 1:05 PM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Subject: Re: new res--enjoi--charemon king 7/20/2023 oceanview suite

You're very welcome!

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:27:24 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--enjoi--charemon king 7/20/2023 oceanview suite

Ok thanks for the update

Michele

On 03/02/2023 08:07, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> All the pending reservations for Enjoi. They will be confirmed on

> Monday or Tuesday.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>
> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]




> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:04:38 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: new res--enjoi--charemon king 7/20/2023 oceanview suite
>

P Original Message --------

> Subject: Fwd: new res--enjoi--charemon king 7/20/2023 oceanview

> suite

> Date: 31/01/2023 05:53

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> just checking to if see if booked

> - Original Message --------

> Subject: new res--enjoi--charemon king 7/20/2023 oceanview suite
> Date: 27/01/2023 06:55

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> please book the room and tour

>

> thanks

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




